


and Victorian governments have accepted the review’s key findings and have committed to
consult with stakeholders and to change aspects of the project to support the achievement of
its objectives. Of note is the recent announcement that a Project Control Group has been
established to assume responsibility for the day-to-day management of the project from
Goulburn-Murray Water.

In these circumstances, the value that an audit could bring at this time would invariably be
limited. Further, given the ANAQO’s primary focus on the administration activities of
Commonwealth entities, an audit of the activities of the Australian Government Department of
Agriculture and Water Resources would not directly address the matters raised in your letter,
namely those relating to probity and accountability within the former delivery entity
(Goulburn-Murray Water).

Yours sincerely
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Grant Hehir
Auditor-General
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